



Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-MNP---- Application by APEX Geoscience LTD, on behalf of SPC Nickel Corp. for the Muskox Nickel Project

Mallon,Stephinie (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca> Thu, Jun 15, 2023 at 3:24 PM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Walker,Eva (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>, "Pinto,Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>

Good Afternoon Robert,

ECCC has reviewed the documents for the 2BE-MNP---- water licence application, and has no comments to provide at this time.

Thank you,

Stephinie Mallon
(she, her|elle, la)

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region
Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada
stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 587-401-0553

Agente d’évaluation environnementale, Direction général de la protection de l’environnement – Région des prairies et du nord
Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada (ECCC) / Gouvernement du Canada
stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 587-401-0553



From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:07 PM
To: Grant Mourre (SPC Nickel) <gmourre@spcnickel.com>; Tara Gunson <tgunson@apexgeoscience.com>
Subject: 2BE-MNP---- Application by APEX Geoscience LTD, on behalf of SPC Nickel Corp. for the Muskox Nickel Project

Good afternoon Mr. Mourre, Ms. Gunson,

[Quoted text hidden]

--

[Quoted text hidden]